November 2024 Minutes

The Pilsen Skylighters November meeting was called to order on November 16, 2024 at 11:06 AM at the Rendezvous. The pledges were led by Bryce M and Hope R. Brianna S took role call. Brianna S read the October minutes. The minutes were approved as read on a motion made by Parker D and seconded by William M. Molly S gave the treasurer's report. Our current checking account balance is \$1,406.84.

Old Business

- 1. Membership renewal is now complete. Anyone wishing to sign up as a new member can do so until February 1st. Also, all members can still add or remove projects in 4H online until February 1st.
- 2. Membership dues are \$5.00 each and can be paid today after our meeting.
- 3. Fair Premium checks from the 2024 fair have all been distributed. The Fair Board would like all checks to be cashed by December 1st.

New Business

- 1. The Meeting Set-Up and Clean-Up list is available. A copy of the list is in our annual club schedule. A copy will also be sent by email. Please remember, if you're no longer able to attend your assigned meeting, it is your responsibility to find a replacement.
- 2. Our concession stand dates at Aissen's Tree Farm are November 30 and December 1. The sign up sheet is available. We are still looking for 2 volunteers for the 3:00-6:00 shift on each day. We are asking for several baked goods to be donated. We already have volunteers who are donating the chili and hotdogs. We have an envelope at the leaders table to collect donations today to buy condiments, buns, soup crackers, and bottled water. Please consider donating a few dollars if possible.
- 3. Toys for Tots Campaign in Kewaunee County: Thank you to everyone who brought toys today. We will take a picture later. If you forgot to bring your toy today, please contact Jenny to make arrangements to drop off your item. Please DO NOT bring it to the December meeting, our collection of toys will be turned in to Sheriff Joski who leads the campaign in Kewaunee County next week.
- 4. We have our Bell Ringing dates with the Salvation Army and the Red Kettle Campaign. Thank you to our adult leader, Tammy Paul, for leading this community service project. The list is available today to sign-up. After today, we will work through email to fill the spots.
- 5. Our Club's Yearly Calendar is available in print version. The Calendar includes the scheduled monthly meeting dates, the meeting set-up and clean-up schedule, and a list of community service activities (remember, each member must participate in at least one community service activity each year). Please take yours home today!
- 6. Our Tubing Night at Winter Park will be Friday, February 7th from 6:00-9:00 PM. There will be 3 other clubs joining us.
- 7. Thank you to those who turned in ideas for the Cedar Crest Ice Cream Creation Contest. Our club submitted Pigtastrophe (Strawberry ice cream with marshmallows and graham crackers) and Cheesehead (Cheesecake ice cream with cream cheese icing and frozen tundra fudge).
- 8. Lastly, we have a supply of left-over Papa Murphy's Pizza Coupon Cards. This was our fundraiser last year. The cards are \$8.00 each and make great Stocking Stuffers and teacher gifts. Please see our adult leaders if you'd like to buy any for yourself or any to sell to others.

We will start bowling and pizzas will be ready soon. Parents can pay at one of our leader stations.

Our next meeting will be on Thursday, December 12th in the Exhibit Hall at the Fairgrounds. The meeting will start at 6:00 PM. We will have a pot-luck dinner following our meeting, plus a visit from Santa and a \$5.00 gift exchange of food or candy. We will also do annual awards and Cloverbud Graduation. A sign-up will be shared via email to RSVP and to offer items towards the meal, such as a dish to pass.

Our meeting was adjourned on a motion made by JD H and seconded by William M.